
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
DATE:  16 August 2006 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/055/0005, 9/2/074/0016 
 
Mr M Chazan 
Department of Anthropology 
University of Toronto 
100 St George Street 
Toronto 
Ontario 
MSS1A1 
 
FAX: 053 842 1433 (c/o Mr D. Morris, McGregor Museum) 
 
Dear Mr Chazan 
 
EXPORT PERMITS: Nos: 80/06/08/011/52, 80/06/08/012/52 
 
I attach as requested permits to export 10 soil samples from Wonderwerk and 2 
handaxes from Kathu Pan 1 curated at the McGregor Museum, Northern Cape 
Province, for analysis.  
 
Please note that any future applications must be submitted timeously to allow requests 
to be circulated to permit committee and to allow time to address any comments of 
concern. In addition, we would prefer the applicant to be the museum curator who 
exports the object to the overseas person. In future please also provide full motivation 
as permit committee may ask whether the analysis of the handaxes is invasive or not. 
 
SAHRA wishes you success with your projects. 
 
Sincerely 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


